
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 

DIRECT DIAL 
(850) 202-2354 

E MAIL ADDRESS 

S RG@BEGGSLANE. COM 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 

• BEGGS&LANERLLP 
ATTORNEYS and COUNSELLORS at LAW 

SINCE 1883 

December 22, 2022 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20220158-GU Joint petition for approval of 
territorial agreement in Santa Rosa County, by the City of 
Gulf Breeze and the Okaloosa Gas District 

Dear Mr. Tei tzman: 

FILED 12/22/2022 
DOCUMENT NO_ 12257-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Posr O FFICE B o x 12950 

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 3259 I -2950 

TELEPHONE (850) 432-245 I 

FAX (850) 469-333 I 

E . D IXIE BEGGS 
1908 - 200 1 

BERT H . LANE 

19 1 7 - 198 1 

On December 16, 2022, Commission Staff emailed counsel for the parties in the above­
referenced docket with a follow-on request for information in connection with Staffs First Data 
Request. Specifically, Staff requested "[a] map clearly depicting the Disputed Area showing the city 
retained area referenced in the petition." Attached for filing in the above-referenced docket is the joint 
response of the City of Gulf Breeze and the Okaloosa Gas District to Commission Staffs follow-on 
request. For clarity, please note that the Disputed Area (as defined in the Parties' petition) is merely a 
subset of the overall service areas reserved to the Parties in the Territorial Agreement. The overall 
service areas, as well as division of such area between the Parties , is reflected in Exhibit A to the 
Territorial Agreement. 

cc. Ken Oertel, Esq. 
Sevini Guffey 

Sincerely, 

Isl Steven R. Griffin 

Steven R. Griffin 
Counsel for City of Gulf Breeze 
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